No. WLM-102/ SUT |

H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, the 229 ) o9 / 02

From: Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.

To:
Ae Senior Assistance Inspector General,
Prisons & Correctional Services,

Himachal Pradesh.

Subject: Regarding Issuance of Eco Sensitive Zone Certificate for the
Division of Forest land for C/o Training Centre, Prisons &
Correctional services in favour of Director Genéral, Prisons &
Correctional services Himachal Pradesh-Distt. Shimla.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Nil dated 11-09-23 on
the subject cited above.

2 As per report submitted by Range Forest Officer SWC, Dhalli
the aerial distance of the proposed site is 11.76 Km. from Shimla Water
Catchment Wildlife Sanctuary and the aerial distance from Eco Sensitive Zone

Shimla Water Catchment is 11.51 Km.
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